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Dorothy Menasco

=
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Terri Jones
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Paul Vickery; Phillip Ellis; Daniel Lee
Subje DN 00599-15

Thank you for providing that information Terri and Paul. Per your request below, DN 00599-15 has
been moved -om undocketed matters to Dockets 140175 and 140177.

Doro vy

From: Terri Jones <tjones(@psc.state.fl.us>

Date: January 29, 2015 at 8:26:14 AM EST

To: Carlotta Stauffer <CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Hi Carlotta,

Piease read e-mail instructions from Paul Vickery concerning the documents being filed in the Crestridge and Holiday
Gardens Docket files. Give me a call if you need anything else. Thanks!

From: Paul Vickery

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 6:35 AM
To: Terri Jones

Cc: Pt ip Ellis; Daniel Lee

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Terri,

Please notify the Clerk that the document needs to be filed in the Crestridge and Holiday Garden Dockets. 140175-
WU and 140177-WU respectively.

Thanks,
From: NoReply

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 5:07 PM
Subject: New filing in undocketed mat

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Crestridge; Holiday Gardens (Smaliridge) - Undated letter providing pre  »rma
items. [C . note: No docket number(s) identified in filing.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\15\005699-15

Document ID = 00599-15
Document Filed 01/28/15
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF

(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the di  ument and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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